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From: Hotez, Peter Jay

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E

Cc: Roberts. Rich; Peter Daszak; Keusch. Gerald T; Robert Kessler; Jeffrey Sturchio
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.

Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 6:14:49 PM

Such a crazy world, 1’ve all sent many emails to Tony over the years, but | don’t think anything incriminating
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Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 28, 2021, at 4:10 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] ||l @9mail.com> wrote:
Sorry! On 18 April 2020, Peter Daszak emailed me and Tony, congratulating Tony on standing up for

science. That email somehow fell into the hands of the Congressman, probably via a FOIA of someone
who didn't delete it, as | did (delete all of Peter's emails and others relating to origin) when the shit
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started hitting the fan.

Anyway the Congressman got a copy of Peter D's email from someone at NIH, and he now wants to get
any reply Tony and | or anyone else may have sent back to Peter. Mine was erased long ago ( | verified

that today) and | feel pretty sure Tony's was too. The best way to avoid FOIA hassles is to delete all

emails when you learn a subject is getting sensitive... In any case, there is notthing here except
opportunities to hassle, harrass, and huff and puff....

On 6/28/2021 4:56 PM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Which Peter? From April 18?
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Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering,
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Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical Diseases
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Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter-J.-Hotez/e/BO01HPIC48

Like us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
bcm.edu

phone: I
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cid:image002.png@01D2BDA5.C66E3310

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2021, at 12:48 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
@gmail.com> wrote:

PS, | forgot to mention it was from CVongressman Steube.... d
On 6/28/2021 1:42 PM, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] wrote:

Peter, FYI, Tony and | just a minute ago got FOIA'd regarding an
email of yours from 18 April 2020, sent from you to Tony and
me, thanking Tony for standing up for you. He wants to get any
follow up emails. Not sure what | have but | am sure nothing of
any great interest. | am sure same for Tony. Just FY| and for
your own records manangement practices, if you catch my drift.
david

On 6/28/2021 11:29 AM, Hotez, Peter Jay wrote:

Podcast | think out tomorrow

This from Bloomberg

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2021-06-
27/did-covid-come-from-a-lab-scientist-at-wuhan-

institute-speaks-out

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP
Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine
Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular
Virology & Microbiology

Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine
Health Policy Scholar

Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of
Tropical Pediatrics

Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for
Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University

Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International
Affairs

Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and
Adjunct Professor of Bioengineering, Rice University
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Public Health

Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical
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Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author

Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter-J.-
Hotez/e/BO01HPICA48

Like us on
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
bcm.edu

phonc: I
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2021, at 10:16 AM, Roberts,
Rich-@neb.com> wrote:

Peter:
Could you send a link please?
Rich

Richard J. Roberts

New England Biolabs
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938-2723
USA

Tel:

ror I

email:-@neb.com

From: Hotez, Peter Jay {Jj@bcm.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Peter Daszak
-@ecohealthalliance.or2>

Cc: Roberts, Rich-@neb.com>;
Keusch, Gerald T-@bu‘edu>; David
Morens_@gmail.com>; Robert
Kessler-@ecoheaIthalliance.org>;
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Jeffrey Sturchio || @xso.com>
Subject: Re: Jeff Sachs.

EXTERNAL SENDER

I just did a “new abnormal” podcast with
Molly Jong-Fast that throws cold water on
GOF or lab leaks, and reinforces Dr
Anderson’s interview just out in Bloomberg.
So maybe change the tide in that way

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH,
FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical
Medicine

Professor, Departments of Pediatrics,
Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical
Medicine

Health Policy Scholar

Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed
Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital
Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor
University

Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for
Advanced Study

Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of
International Affairs

Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease &
Poverty and Adjunct Professor of
Bioengineering, Rice University
Adjunct Professor, University of Texas,
School of Public Health

Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS
Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail:
Twitter:
Skype:
Linkedin Peter Hotez

Amazon Author

Center: https://www.amazon.com/Peter-
J.-Hotez/e/B001HPIC48

Like us on

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/
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Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
bcm.edu

phon: I

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 28, 2021, at 10:12 AM,
Peter Daszak

-@ecohealthalliance.org>

wrote:

*¥*¥*CAUTION: *** This email is not
from a BCM Source. Only click
links or open attachments you
know are safe.

| agree Rich and look forward
to working with you on this.

| will send back the document
re. an NASEM “Attacks on
science” meeting later today
with a couple of extra names
and the edits others have sent.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
(Sent from my iPhone)

President
EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, New
York, NY10001, USA

www.EcoHealthAlliance.org

OnJun 28, 2021,

at 9:22 AM,

Roberts, Rich

B 20cb.com>

wrote:
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Peter:

| have been
following all of
the emails racing
back and forth,
but find myself
overwhelmed by
the vitriol that is
playing out
though the
media, including
what might have
been once
considered
reliable sources.
At this point | do
not see a clear
path forward
that would not
just invite further
polarization and
more attacks.

As for Jeff Sachs,
my own reaction
would be to tell
him to go to hell
and just recuse
yourself from any
role in his
commission.
After all, it seems
unlikely they are
going to get any
closer to finding
out what really
happened,
especially in
terms of getting
evidence for a
natural origin.

I’'m happy to
continue to find
solutions, but
would prefer a
route that
supported
science generally
rather than
continuing to fan
the flames of the
lab leak.
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Rich

Richard J.
Roberts

New England
Biolabs

240 County Road
Ipswich, MA
01938-2723

USA

T N
]
o [
]

email:

-@neb.com

From: Peter

Daszak

Il 2ccohealthalliance.org>
Sent: Sunday,

June 27, 2021

2:41 PM

To: Keusch,

Gerald T
-@bu.edu>;

Hotez, Peter Jay

4l @bcm edu>

Cc: David Morens
_@gmail.com>;
Roberts, Rich
-@neb.com>;
Robert Kessler
-@ecohealthalIiance.org>;
Jeffrey Sturchio
B2 con>
Subject: Jeff

Sachs.

EXTERNAL
SENDER

Please see his
email to me
below, just now.

He’s proposing |
step off as a
commissioner,
recuse myself
from the origins
work and then
am put on the
one health part
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of the taskforce.
He will also bring
on biosafety
people.

This would be
seen widely as a
further step
down for me and
is not acceptable
in my opinion.

He's trying to
bully me into a
quick response.

I think he’s trying
to line this up as
a done deal
before his
Wednesday
morning call with
the rest of the
Commissioners.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth
Alliance

520 Eighth
Avenue, Suite
1200

New York, NY
10018-6507
USA

o
-

Website:
www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter:
@PeterDaszak
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EcoHealth
Alliance develops
science-based
solutions to
prevent
pandemics and
promote
conservation

From: Jeffrey

Sachs
-@ei.columbia.edu>
Sent: Sunday,

June 27, 2021

2:24 PM

To: Peter Daszak

-@ecohealthalliance.org>
Cc: Ozge Karadag

_@gmail‘com>;
Bagenal, Jessamy

(ELS-LOW)

I 2ncet.com>;
Yanis Ben Amor
-@columbia.edu>
Subject:

Continued work

on the task force

Dear Peter,

I would like to
pursue a way
forward in which
you would
continue as a
member of the
task force to
provide expertise
and inputs on the
One Health
approach to
pandemics, while
you would step
away from being
a commissioner
and would recuse
yourself from the
task force’s work
on the question
of origins of
SARS-CoV-2.
Hume similarly
would recuse
himself from any
work on the
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origins question.
I will appoint a
new acting chair
or co-chairs of
the task force
following
consultations
with the task
force.

| am proposing
this two-track
approach so that
the controversies
and issues
surrounding your
work do not
envelope the
Commission’s
work and its final
report, while at
the same time
enabling you to
contribute your
considerable
expertise and
experience to the
important issues
of One Health
and the ecology
of emerging
infectious
diseases.

| hope that you
find this
approach to be
satisfactory and
reasonable under
the
circumstances. It
is my deeply
considered view
on how to
achieve several
important
objectives going
forward.

I will move
forward
expeditiously on
these issues one
way or another,
so | would deeply

BU04551



BOSTON UNIVERSITY CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

appreciate your
timely response.

With best wishes,

Jeff

Disclaimer

The information
contained in this
communication
from the sender is
confidential. It is
intended solely for
use by the
recipient and
others authorized
to receive it. If you
are not the
recipient, you are
hereby notified
that any
disclosure,
copying,
distribution or
taking action in
relation of the
contents of this
information is
strictly prohibited
and may be
unlawful.

This email has
been scanned for
viruses and
malware, and may
have been
automatically
archived by
Mimecast, a leader
in email security
and cyber
resilience.
Mimecast
integrates email
defenses with
brand protection,
security awareness
training, web
security,
compliance and
other essential
capabilities.
Mimecast helps
protect large and
small organizations
from malicious
activity, human
error and
technology failure;
and to lead the
movement toward
building a more
resilient world. To
find out more, visit
our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this
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communication from the sender
is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive
it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for
viruses and malware, and may
have been automatically archived
by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience.
Mimecast integrates email
defenses with brand protection,
security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious
activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead
the movement toward building a
more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.
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From: [ 1 1(os/oGA)

Sent: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 11:49:38 +0000

To: [ [(STATE.GOV)

cc: 1/ (HHS/OS/OGA)J—:'OS/OGAI\(} (CTR)

(Os/0GA)] | | T(HHS/0S/0GA) HHS/OS/OGA}j |
(HHS/OS/0GA)

Subject: Re: China (Coronavirus): WHO Report Offers Insights but Also Missed

Opportunities

Thank you! Might I suggest that someone shared this with the secretary prior to his 1015 meeting
with Cliff Lane?

— |

Office of Global Affairs, HHS
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2020, at 3:26 AM, | | [l | |(Beijing)
9 F wrote:

FYSA

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: | [(Beijing)" 4 =
Date: 3/13/20 2:30 PM (GMT+08:00)
To:| (Beijing)| I

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE-PRODUCED TO HCOA AND HSSCP
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE STATE-2023-00014-0001643
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Subject: China (Coronavirus): WHO Report Offers Insights but Also Missed
Opportunities

Colleagues,

Cable sent.

Best regards, \:l

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU

<image001.gif>

Action Office: IMO, RSO, POL, ECON, MGT, PAS, SCIENCE, TSA, MED, CDC

Info Office: IMO_INFO, RSO_INFO, EXEC_INFO, DAQO_INFO, MGT_INFO,
SCIENCE_INFO, ECON_INFO, POL_INFO

MRN: 20 BEIJING 494

Date/DTG: Mar 13, 2020 / 130624Z MAR 20

From: AMEMBASSY BEIJING

Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE

E.O.: 13526

TAGS: SHLH, CDC, HHS, NIH, PGOV, PREL, CN, SENV, AMED, KPAO,
KMDR, KHIV, KFLU, KGHI, KHLS, KSCA, KTBT

Captions: SENSITIVE

Reference: A) 20 BEIJING 74

B) 20 BEIJING 108
C) 20 Beijing 454

Subject: China (Coronavirus): WHO Report Offers Insights but Also Missed
Opportunities
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1. (SBU) SUMMARY AND COMMENT: The Report of the WHO-China Joint Mission
on Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) released February 28 presented a highly
positive assessment of the actions taken by the PRC in its COVID-19 response. The
report concluded that the PRC’s containment measures changed the course of the
outbreak while “buying the world time.” Although the report provided the most
comprehensive collection of information and data to-date on the PRC’s COVID-19
response, Post assesses the report lacked a description of the way the review was
conducted, had several omissions, failed to acknowledge key limitations of the eight-day
mission, and did not provide critical evaluation of the PRC’s actions. The lack of a
follow-on plan for addressing knowledge gaps, analysis of the PRC’s evolving case
definitions, discussion of the unique circumstances in China that allowed implementation
of the most severe measures, along with no assessment of the suppression of
whistleblowers or the “human costs” of the response, limits the report’s ability to provide
a complete assessment of China’s response and lessons learned to inform efforts for
responding to COVID-19 domestically and internationally. PRC authorities and state-run
media have used the report to widely characterize WHO praise and support of the Chinese
response. Embassy Beijing will continue to seek information from the WHO China
Office, the National Health Commission (NHC), the Ministry of Science and Technology
(MOST), and other health contacts to address these topics, and Post will report
substantive information in subsequent cables. END SUMMARY AND COMMENT.

Methods

2. (U) The February 16 to 24 WHO-China Joint Mission traveled to Beijing, Shenzhen,
Chengdu, Guangzhou, and Wuhan. The team was comprised of 12 Chinese experts and
13 international experts, including two from the United States. The stated goal of the
Joint Mission “was to rapidly inform national (China) and international planning on next
steps in the response to the ongoing outbreak of the novel coronavirus disease (COVID-
19) and on next steps in readiness and preparedness for geographic areas not yet affected.
The major objectives of the Joint Mission were as follows:

¢ To enhance understanding of the evolving COVID-19 outbreak in China and the
nature and impact of ongoing containment measures;

e To share knowledge on COVID-19 response and preparedness measures being
implemented in countries affected by or at risk of importations of COVID-19;

* To generate recommendations for adjusting COVID-19 containment and response
measures in China and internationally; and

o To establish priorities for a collaborative programme of work, research and
development to address critical gaps in knowledge and response and readiness
tools and activities.”

Key Findings and Value of the Report

3. (SBU) The report provided an enhanced understanding of the PRC’s COVID-19

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE-PRODUCED TO HCOA AND HSSCP
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE STATE-2023-00014-0001646
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response in the largest and most comprehensive collection of information and data to-
date. The major findings described in the report included information about the virus, the
outbreak, transmission dynamics, disease progression and severity, China’s response, and
knowledge gaps. Notable findings from the report included information on whole-
genome sequencing analysis of 104 strains the COVID-19 virus isolated from patients in
different localities between the end of December 2019 and mid-February 2020, results
from post-mortem samples from a patient, a description of the outbreak including
epidemic curves with symptom onset dates, demographic characteristics of patients and
descriptions of household transmission, contact transmission, and community surveillance
in fever clinics and ILI/SARI (influenza like illness and severe acute respiratory
infections) surveillance. The report also highlighted transmission dynamics in Wuhan and
outside of Wuhan, described special populations such as children and health care workers
(HCW), and provided information about illness severity and China’s response, which are
divided into three stages. The report concluded that “China has rolled out perhaps the
most ambitious, agile and aggressive disease containment effort in history.” [Note: U.S.
experts assigned to the mission told Embassy Beijing CDC after the mission concluded,
but prior to the publication of the report, that they were impressed by the amount of data
that was presented to them and felt that the overall Joint Mission had achieved its stated
objectives. End Note]. The report appropriately mentioned the high economic cost of
the control measures and noted the costs will not be sustainable indefinitely. The report
also appropriately acknowledged the risk that there may be a rise in cases as the control
measures are relaxed and the population is able to return to work and engage in social
interaction.

Limitations and Missed Opportunities

4. (SBU) However, Post has identified shortcomings in the Joint Mission report which
hinder its effectiveness as an intended guide for global COVID-19 responses.

e Failure to Acknowledge Limitations: The report does not meaningfully
acknowledge limitations in the interpretation of their findings resulting from the
short duration and scope of the joint mission. Such information would help a
reader to be aware of issues to consider when interpreting the report’s findings.

¢ Given the mission had only one week to thoroughly assess an epidemic situation
throughout a country the size of China, greater detail on why the Joint Mission
believed the information it obtained warranted such conclusive statements would
be useful.

e No Follow-on Plan: The report does not describe a path forward for how to
address lingering knowledge gaps.

¢ Limited Data Quality and Case Definition Assessment: The report does not
include a critical assessment of the data provided, such as an analysis of the
unexplained February 1 peak on the epicurve. These gaps could have been
addressed in a more thorough methods section that described what data were
collected and how the data were assessed.

e The report lacks discussion of the PRC’s rationale for case definitions, which
changed throughout the outbreak. There was also no discussion of how China was

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE-PRODUCED TO HCOA AND HSSCP
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finding cases and whether it was applying different case definitions in different
locations.

e The report does not include an assessment of laboratory data. Despite WHO
guidelines for COVID-19 asking for weekly aggregate “Total number of lab tests
conducted” and “Total number of tests that are positive for COVID-19,” the report
did not include this information. Additionally, the report lacks a description of the
laboratory testing used and the clinical performance of the test kits.

* Missing Lessons Learned on Control Measures, Preparedness: There is a lack
of detail on why the PRC chose and implemented specific control measures and
how authorities decided to apply the control strategy that they used. This misses
an opportunity to provide lessons learned to help guide other countries in their
outbreak preparations and response. The report does not mention whether
authorities undertook any actions that failed.

e The report makes sweeping statements about the preparedness situation of other
countries without having adequately assessed those.

e Limited Surveillance, Contact Tracing, and Case Fatality Info: Greater details
on differences in surveillance methods in different regions if any, as well as a
detailed explanation of how the PRC chose methods for and conducted contact
tracing would be beneficial for other countries as they address growing case
counts.

e The report misses an opportunity to provide information on how China conducted
contact tracing so effectively. Data on how many people were involved in contact
tracing, how they were trained, what tools were used for the task, what changes
occurred over time, and how data sharing and patient privacy were handled were
not described.

¢ The report does not explain or attempt to explain differences in case fatality by
geography. It is unclear if the different fatality rates that have been reported are a
result of differences in how cases were defined, standards for reporting deaths, or
a result of different standards of care in an overburdened health system.

e Short on HCW Infection Specifics: More information on infected HCW,
particularly in Hubei would have been helpful. The report states that there were
2,055 COVID-19 cases among HCWs from 476 hospitals across China and that 88
percent of the infected HCW were from Hubei. Although the report notes that
most infections among HCW occurred early in the outbreak in Wuhan when
personnel had limited supplies and experience to cope with the new disease, it also
states that many HCW (number not specified) may have been infected in the
household rather than healthcare setting. Additional information on how
investigators reached their surprising conclusion regarding HCW infections would
be useful. Additionally, the report omits information on the types of HCWs who
were infected, as well as any discussion of which medical procedures may have
placed HCW at greater risk.

e Different Surveillance for Children?: The report fails to address lingering
questions as to why a small percentage of children have been infected or whether
PRC surveillance case definitions were specific to adult presentation, which may
have caused them to miss infected children.

e Technological Innovations and Clinical Trials: The report should have provided
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more explanation on which technological solutions were used and how those
solutions could be applied in varying global responses.

e The report does not address lingering issues, such as pending clinical trials, and
next steps for China in its effort to combat the virus. [Note: The report does state
that given declining case numbers, there are increased difficulties in enrolling
patients in clinical trials. End Note.].

e The report does not include a detailed discussion of the investigation of the animal
source of the virus or of environmental samples collected at the Huanan market in
December. Answering these questions was not included as a mission objective.

e Language Hinders Credibility: The tenor of the report reads as an advocacy
piece rather than a critical scientific assessment. The uncompromisingly positive
tone and language choice, along with the omission of lessons learned, diminishes
the credibility of the report and perceptions of its independence.

5. (SBU) [Note: Separate studies and reports from Chinese research institutions and
hospitals have published extensive data on the virus. Those reports do address some of
the questions and concerns not covered by the WHO report. End Note.]

Neglecting the “Human Costs”

6. (SBU) The report notably fails to critically address PRC efforts to control information
and silence whistleblowers during the outbreak, particularly in the early stages when
public awareness was crucial. The deaths of frontline medical responders, including
whistleblower Dr. Li Wenliang, and the reaction to hospital management and local
official efforts to silence a group of doctors who first noticed and discussed the outbreak
in December has captured online discussion.

7. (SBU) As reported in the Mission’s January 7 and 10 cables, local medical contacts in
Wuhan reported PRC authorities had prohibited them from providing information about
the outbreak (Refs A-B). The health contacts said the limits on sharing information went
beyond the “normal” government controls. They expressed frustration at the lack of
internal communication permitted among the medical community and said they had to
rely on international media for information. Separate media reports have confirmed such
restrictions.

8. (SBU) Embassy Beijing health and aid organization contacts have also expressed
strong concerns over PRC authorities’ lack of transparency about the “human costs™ of
the PRC response, including the number of Chinese citizens requiring urgent medical,
food, and financial assistance after the Wuhan lockdown.

9. (SBU) The joint mission also did not examine the impact the response measures had on
the overall health care system in Wuhan and other parts of China or how the response
affected the care and mortality rate of non-COVID-19 patients with life-threatening
diseases, such as cancer.

Issues Affecting the Report
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10. (SBU) The report does not address limitations placed on the Joint Mission by the PRC
during terms of reference negotiation. The report also does not address the nearly one-
month delay between the first discussion of the joint mission on January 23—between
PRC National Health Commission (NHC) Minister Ma and WHO Director General
Tedros—and the February 16 arrival of the WHO team as the PRC negotiated the terms of
reference and composition of the mission members. [Note: It would not be expected for
this information to be included in the report. End note.]

Report Becomes Part of Propaganda Machine

11. (SBU) The report praises the PRC response and state-run media cited the report as
WHO experts hailed China’s unprecedented responses to COVID-19 and acknowledged
China’s role in protecting the international community and buying time for other
countries to prepare for the outbreak (Ref C)

12. (SBU) PRC propaganda authorities widely amplified the report and its glowing
assessment of PRC response — with many media outlets claiming the report also
demonstrated the effectiveness of the PRC response and the “significant advantages of the
CPC's leadership and the socialist system with Chinese characteristics.”

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Signature: Branstad
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XMT: CARACAS, AMEMBASSY; ST PETERSBURG, AMCONSUL

Action Post: NONE

Dissemination Rule: IMO, RSO, POL, IMO_INFO, RSO_INFO, ECON, MGT_ACTION,
POL_INFO, PAS, SCIENCE, DAO_INFO, TSA, MED, CDC,
SCIENCE_INFO

UNCLASSIFIED
SBU
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Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 18:47:54 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

Re: NH report
Saturday, June 27, 2020 at 11:00:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Attachments: image001.png

It was a q from MDR and reason for this morning’s call.

Sent from my iPhone

on Jun 27, 2020, at 10:58 AV, || | | G -t

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.

And just so there is clarity here. The 10,000 deaths number should not be a surprise, shock, or
anything to folks. It came from earlier drafts and analysis provide from you all to me that you
worked on with McKinsey. On the briefing call going thru this data it was stated we needed to
use the presumed and confirmed or the curve wouldn't work for the broader community spread
argument, given testing was spotty at the beginning. I'm happy to remove that argument, which
came from folks.

Below is the chart from the original McKinsey deck and was in the original draft provided by

NYSDOH.

<image001.png.secure>

Privileged and confidential
Attorney Work product

I’'m getting more info but here’s what | know so far:

1- on Re admissions we told doh to get the data for about 113 NH that hadn’t responded to
the survey. (I cleared with you MDR at the time). Instead of doing that, DOH reopened the
survey for two days to ALL homes. We are getting who responded or Re-responded.

2- this proposed report includes the number of NH residents who died in hospitals. This
number is not public. Instead of 6,500 deaths it would show 10,000 deaths.

3- Apparently latest draft (I haven’t seen yet) says 30 percent antibodies in staff according to
Bioreference. We need to make sure that’s real and robust and defensible. DOH did not put that
in and doesn’t know anything about it.

4. “Causation” and “cause” are terms of art meaning proved by the data. Latest drafts use
those terms incorrectly and we would be scoffed at. Requires edits.

5. If staff was sick it raises questions about providing PPE to nursing homes. We did a few large
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provisions but apparently we have never prioritized NHs for this and STILL do not. This is
problematic. Adding Larry on this issue. We need to fix that. Megan has details.

Sent from my iPhone
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Monday, October 7, 2024 at 08:29:08 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 4:32:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: |

To:

From: Dowling, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 4:31 PM

To:
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL

Overall —a good document. A few suggestions, however:

1. The Exec Summary needs to be redone with a clear statement of the problem/issue and the
conclusion. That is, in effect, your press release. | would suggest something like the following.

There has been much discussion of the number of nursing home patient deaths in NY and the
causal relationship between nursing home admission policy and resident mortality. The DOH
completed an independent analysis etc. and concluded:

NY State has a lower percentage of deaths in nursing homes than most states — ranking

46t
Admission policies were not the factor in nursing home fatalities.

Mortality rate transmission is strongly correlated to employees entering the facilities.

Ken Raske’s staff and mine can do a complete rewrite if you wish.

2. Don’t overly rush to get this out — not until there is a rewrite. It will get criticized and opponents will
argue — even if they buy the argument — that we should have done more earlier to test the staff. This

is political.

3. lam working with Ken to line up some physicians to be available to support the Commissioner — this

will take a day or so.

| am waiting for my physician to get back to me. She is reviewing the report. Once | do, | will follow up with

you.

Michael
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The information contained in this electronic e-mail transmission and any attachments are intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to whom or to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication and any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone and electronic mail, and delete the original communication and any attachment from any
computer, server or other electronic recording or storage device or medium. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client, physician-patient or other privilege.
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Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who
is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender’s own and
not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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